
Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 1 of 4 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
12/27/2012 
 

PAYETTE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING 
December 27, 2012 

 
6:00 PM –Planning & Zoning Meeting  
 
ROLL CALL 
Members Present: Randy Choate, Jim Franklin, Kevin Hanigan, Gary Youngberg 
Members Absent: Larry Hogg (excused), Tom Ladley, Cassandra McElravy 
Staff Present: Mary Cordova 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A motion was made by Franklin and seconded by Youngberg to 
approve the regular meeting minutes of 10/25/12 as written.  
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS 
None Heard.  
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
The public hearing opened at 6:01 pm. 
 
A. An application by Ron Weimar for a Conditional Use Permit to construct a detached 

28’x30’ garage with a roof peak of 23’ at 1489 N 9th St, Riverside Plat, South 5 Acres of 
Block 23. The property is zoned B-Residential.  

 
Ron Weimar, 1489 N 9th Street, Payette, explained to the Commission that he intends to 
construct a shop/garage on his property. 
 
Commissioner Franklin asked if all of the setbacks can be met. Weimar replied yes. Franklin then 
asked Mr. Weimar if he was installing plumbing to the structure, and Weimer stated not at this 
time. 

 
B. An application by Mike Moon for a Variance for a 2’ side setback at 2065 3rd Ave N, E 35.52’ 

Lot 2 & W 55.54’ Lot 3 of Uehlins 2nd Sub. The property is zoned A-Residential. 
 
Connie Moon, 9086 Kemp Road, Middleton, ID, 83644, addressed the Commission. She stated 
that she is asking for a variance to move the existing garage structure two feet east of their 
property line. The building currently sits two feet over their property line onto their neighbor’s 
property. The building will be moved a total of four feet. They plan to relocate the water line that 
runs from the community well on their property to the adjacent neighbor out from under the 
existing structure, and provide a new easement. They have hired Dave Jeffries to move the 
structure and bring it into compliance with building code. 
 
Mark Moore, 2035 3rd Avenue North, stated that he was glad to hear of the new plans for 
relocating the building off of his property, and he had no problems with it. His only concern was 
access to the well on the Moon’s property. He stated he had taken a measurement, and thought 



Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 2 of 4 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
12/27/2012 
 

it was about eight feet, and he was not sure if a boom truck could access the well if needed. He 
wanted someone to make sure a boom truck would fit.  
 
Commissioner Hanigan asked Mr. Moore if he had any objections to the variance request. Mr. 
Moore replied no, he has no problem with it, and was glad the garage was off of his property. But 
was concerned if a boom truck could fit between the house and garage to access the well. He 
wanted it known that if the well pump goes out, a truck needs to get back there, and the new 
owners need to know. Hanigan asked if there is a shared well agreement between the properties, 
and Moore replied yes, and it basically states none of the property owners will impede access to 
the well. Whoever buys the house needs to know that it may not be wide enough for a boom 
truck. Chairman Choate asked if there is an existing easement agreement between the property 
owners for the well. Moore replied yes, there is. Moore noted that his water line currently is under 
the existing structure.  
 
Mr. Jack Griffin, 2085 3rd Avenue North, Payette, stated that he has lived at his address since the 
70’s and has heard all off the bickering. He stated he purchased his property from Mr. Uehlin, 
and all of those properties have a daylight basement. Mr. Uehlin leveled the ground out so there 
would be room for a nice yard and patio. Uehlin told him that the City has four pipelines that run 
through there, and if you do anything down there, it will cause problems for the City. The well sits 
in a hole, and there is a pipeline that goes out to the old dump. Mr. Griffin stated when he first 
moved in to his place, he had planted a little row of trees, and Mr. Uehlin made him take them 
down in case the City wanted to work on the pipeline. 
 
Commissioner Hanigan asked Mr. Griffin if the existing structure is across the north property line, 
to which Mr. Griffin replied yes. 
 
Chuck Roscoe, 1400 North Razzle Way, Eagle, Idaho, stated that he works for Coldwell Banker, 
and represents the Moons as he is Connie’s brother, and assured the Commission that the 
Moons are very interested in doing the right thing. Mr. Razzle stated that the potential buyers 
know everything that is going on with the property, and they are not hiding anything. He stated 
that a boom truck may not be necessarily be needed. He stated that the Moon’s do not think that 
just because the well is on their property they can do what they want. They are concerned with 
doing the right thing for the neighbors and the future property owners. That is why they are 
relocating the water line at their expense. He then pointed out to the Commission where the north 
property line was, and that the existing building did not cross over that line. 
 
Connie Moon had no rebuttal to the statements made, only that they want to do the right thing. 

 
C. An application by Regan Pack for a Conditional Use Permit for a detached 40’x60’ garage 

with a roof peak of 19’ at 2079 Shelley Dr, Lot 1, Block 3 Vistair Replat. The property is 
zoned A-Residential.  
 
Regan Pack, 2079 Shelley Drive, Payette, stated that he wants to build a garage on the back of 
his property. It will be accessed off of Scotch Pines Road. Commissioner Franklin asked Mr. 
Pack if he could meet the setbacks, and Pack replied yes. Franklin then asked if any plumbing 
was planned for the structure, and Pack replied no. Chairman Choate asked if any residential use 
was planned, and Pack replied no. Choate then noted that the submitted drawing indicated an 
eight foot setback from the north property line, and it should be ten feet. Pack replied that there is 
plenty of room to be in compliance. Pack indicated that he may push the building further to the 
east property line.  



Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 3 of 4 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
12/27/2012 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Ron Weimar – Conditional Use Permit – 1489 N. 9th Street; Payette, Idaho 

 
A motion was made by Franklin and seconded by Hanigan to 
approve the conditional use permit at 1489 N. 9th Street to construct 
a 28x30 garage with a roof height of 23’, to be in compliance with all 
state and local codes, and that the permit can be revisited upon 
complaints. 
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

 
B. Mike Moon – Variance Application – 2065 3rd Avenue North; Payette, Idaho 

 
Franklin stated that the well agreement is not our business, and that is between the property 
owners to ensure it is complied with. The justification of recommending the approval of the 
variance is the character of the lot. 
 

A motion was made by Franklin and seconded by Youngberg to 
send a favorable recommendation to City Council for a variance 
application at 2065 3rd Avenue North to the side setback to allow an 
encroachment of the building six feet in to the setback, or two feet 
from the west property line.  
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

 
C. Regan Pack – Conditional Use Permit – 2079 Shelley Drive; Payette, Idaho 

 
A motion was made by Franklin and seconded by Hanigan to 
approve the Conditional Use Permit Application by Regan Pack to 
allow a detached 40’x60’ garage with a roof peak of 19’ subject to all 
state and local requirements, and taking care not to disturb runoff to 
adjacent properties, and that the permit can be revisited upon 
complaints. 
 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion 
CARRIED. 

 
D. 2013 Planning & Zoning Calendar 

 
A motion was made by Hanigan and seconded by Franklin 
to approve the 2013 P & Z Calendar. 

 
After a unanimous voice vote by the Commission, the motion          
CARRIED. 

 
 
 



Planning & Zoning Commission  Page 4 of 4 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
12/27/2012 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
None Heard.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None Heard. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn was made by Hanigan and seconded by 
Franklin. The meeting was adjourned by a unanimous vote at 
6:37pm. 
 

 
 
 

Signed this_____day of__________________, 2013. 
 

 
____________________________________ 

     Randy Choate, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 

 
 
 


